From: Sandy Graham

To: Grace Ockwell
Subject: FW: Local Government Official Information request - 480227
Date: Monday, 5 January 2015 09:59:54 a.m.

From: Sandy Graham

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 10:01 a.m.

To: 'Catherine’

Subject: RE: Local Government Official Information request - 480227

Dear Catherine

Happy New Year. Thanks for your email.
The question you ask about your ancestor is not able to be answered by the Dunedin City
Council unfortunately.

Your original enquiry of the Central Otago District Council was directed to the right local

authority. | have quickly searched their website for you and the only information | can find is in
the link below (which I’m sure you have already seen!). It seems that their burial records
(unlike ours) are not yet available online and you will need to contact the Alexandra Office to
see if they can help locate the records you are after.

www.codc.govt.nz/services/cemeteries/council-cemeteries/Pages/default.aspx

| will ring the CODC and advise them that you have been in touch with us in an effort to
facilitate an answer.

Warms regards
Sandy

Sandy Graham

Group Manager Corporate Services

Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; PO Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 474 3429; Fax: 03 474 3488

Email: sandy.graham@dcc.govt.nz; www.dunedin.govt.nz

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Catherin
Sent: Friday, 2 January 2015 1:42 p.m.

To: officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz

Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 480227

Catherine has submitted a LGOIMA request - 480227.

Below are the details of the request


mailto:/O=DUNEDIN CITY COUNCIL/OU=DCC/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SGRAHAM
mailto:Grace.Ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.codc.govt.nz/services/cemeteries/council-cemeteries/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:sandy.graham@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/
mailto:officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz

Request details:
On 23 November 2014 | emailed:info@codc.govt.nz, requesting info from the Alexandra

Cemetery Records. To date | have not had a reply. | am looking for the Cemetery Record
of my great, great grandfather#, and was buried at
the Alexandra Cemetery. Can you please help me to get this information. Thank you.

Catherine Harris.

File attachment
No file uploaded

Name
Catherine Harris

Email address

I\/Iailini address

Contact phone number





